Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:45 AM

To: '‘Alexis M. Gevorgian'

Cc: shill@waterboarks.ca.gov; 'CHeadlee@waterboards.ca.gov'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2877

Alexis,

Here is the contact info for Steven Hill and Chuck Headlee.

SHill@waterboards.ca.gov 510.622.2361

CHeadlee@waterbords.ca.gov 510.622.2433

Good luck with moving the site forward.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Alexis M. Gevorgian [mailto:agevorgian@amgland.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:27 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2877

Mark, can you please call me on this matter as | have a few questions and information for you. Thanks.

Alexis M. Gevorgian

AMG & Associates, LLC
16633 Ventura Blvd, Suite 1014
Encino, CA 91436

Phone (818) 380-2600 Ext. 14
Fax (818) 380-2603

Cell (818) 317-4168

E-Mail agevorgian@amgland.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 9:20 AM

To: 'agevorgian@amgland.com'

Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO2877




Alexis,
You likely are aware of this letter, but in case you were not, | did want to forward it. Let me know if you have questions.
Best,

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

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 2:06 PM

To: SHILL@WATERBOARDS.CA.GOV

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2877

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002877.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



